8/5/2020 Warped Core Studios Mail - District 6, Senior Judge, Media Request

M Gma” Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

District 6, Senior Judge, Media Request

Jody Clark <jody.clark@humboldtcountynv.gov> Mon, Aug 3, 2020 at 2:26 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Alexander, the Judge has approved your media request. Just to let you know, all persons are to enter through the doors
at the top of the ramp with the flag pole. You will be screened and a mask is required. All persons in the courtroom will be
required to wear a mask unless the Court directs otherwise. The hearing will start 8/5/20 at 1:30 p.m. in the large
courtroom.

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Jody Clark <jody.clark@humboldtcountynv.gov>

Cc: Glen Baker <district6@ournevadajudges.com>
Subject: Fwd: District 6, Senior Judge, Media Request

Hi Jody, | sent this to the wrong email. | was just talking to the Supreme Court to get ahold of the Senior Judge program to
see if there was an issue with the media request as | still haven't heard back on whether its approved. I'm also curious if
any objections have been filed.

Alexander Falconi
Administrator
Scrutiny, Competence, Truth.

https://www.ournevadajudges.com

Alexander Falconi
Administrator
Scrutiny, Competence, Truth.

https://www.ournevadajudges.com
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